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Future of Smart Work RFP  
Frequently Asked Questions (Updated January 11, 2019) 

 

1. Is there a budget or budget range for this project? We would like for you 
to propose what you would believe it would cost for your organization to 
undertake these activities.  

 

2. Are out-of-state firms encouraged to apply (we are headquartered in 
Minnesota) We welcome out-of-state firms. We would encourage you to 
partner with someone local if it is feasible.  

 

3. In order to structure a project that accomplishes the objectives while 
staying within your budget, we need to know the general magnitude of 
that budget. 

 

Questions #4-25 are from the Pre-Proposal Webinar on Wednesday, January 9, 2019 

 

4. Is the presentation available for download? We will post the PowerPoint 
on our website www.wdbco.org.  

 

5. There is mention of forming a steering committee in place for the project. 
What do you anticipate the size and makeup of that committee to be? We 
already formed the steering committee for the review of the RFP and to 
work with us on the implementation of the RFP. The membership is made 
up of the funders, Workforce Development Board member and IT experts. 
At this time we are not revealing the actual members until the RFP process 
is complete.  

 

http://www.wdbco.org/
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6. Is the reduction in carbon footprint for the connectivity of the structure 
also within the domain of the Vulcan project? If you are referring to the 
connected vehicle infrastructure, there’s no real connection to this RFP.    

 

7. Where may we find the Attachments listed as #9 in the RFP? (9.1 and 9.2) 
You will provide us with information for sections 9.1 and 9.2 and include 
them in your proposal submission. There are no specific forms 

 

8. Are there points, consideration or preference for US company 
technology? The Future of Smart Work RFP is not connected to the 
technology work of Smart Columbus specifically. This RFP is designed to 
look at our skilled workforce and understand the skillsets needed for jobs 
around technology.  

 

9. Does it matter if non-profit and for-profit partner? Application submission 
can be from both non-profit or for-profit or from combination.  

 

10.  In phase 2 benchmarking, do you want a sample from each of the 
workforce practice front runners or a prioritized list from the most 
prominent results? We will work with awardee to determine what makes 
the most sense based on the results Phase 1. 

 

11.  Has there been any preliminary identification of applicable NAICS codes 
and/or SOC codes within the Smart Work space for the analysis? No. We 
would like to leave it open to the awardee to make a recommendation 
based on their expertise and experience.  

 

12.  Are there additional points given for participation of MBE/FBE/DBE 
businesses? Although there are not additional points given, we strongly 
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encourage organizations to include or participate if they have any of those 
designations.   

 

13.  You mentioned prior analyses in a prior answer, are there any reports or 
analyses that have been conducted on this previously? If so, can that 
information be made available during the proposal phase? We do not 
maintain this information. We have only done research from other 
organizations who have released similar proposals.  

 

14.  Should the analysis be focused only on Columbus and Franklin County or 
will there be consideration for the larger Central Ohio region? If so, how is 
that region defined? Smart Columbus work is focused around the Mid Ohio 
Regional Planning Council (MORPC) region. We would want the primary 
work of this project to be focused on Franklin County. We understand there 
are potential prominent employers outside of our region that could have an 
influence on what employment there would be in our area in the future 
that we should consider.  

 

15.  Will the names of those who attended this conference be made available 
to all the attendees? No, a list will not be distributed.  

 

16.  What if any role will higher education have in this project? Yes, we would 
see higher education institutions having a role in helping to develop talent 
through curriculum.  
 

17.  How do I obtain Attachments? 9.1 Appendix A: Staffing Matrix Budget 
and 9.2 Appendix B: Key Roles? Please reference question #7 for the 
answer.  
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18.  Are you able to provide budgetary guidance? For the phase 1 and 2 of the 
project, we have a budgetary restriction of $200,000.00, the ability to have 
additional funds in the future is possible. Phase 3 will be on a different 
funding structure. 

 

19.  Timeline is short. Any flexibility or is this set-in stone? The timeline for 
submission of the proposal is nonnegotiable; However, there is flexibility on 
the implementation of the project. 

 

20.  What business and government contact information is available through 
the WDB that could be used to aid the selected contractor during the 
stakeholder engagement? We can assist the awardee connect with 
stakeholders that should be engaged with this project.  

 

21.  In our preparation of the Pricing/Budget section, should we separate out 
Phase 3 from Phase 1 and 2? Yes.  

 

22.  Any meeting dates we should plan for in our response (i.e. set dates with 
City, larger planning group, etc.)? Basically, are there specific meetings we 
should plan to attend with set dates defined at this point or still TBD? The 
meetings will be planned with the awardee.  

 

23.  Is the timing firm or flexible? Please reference question #19 for the 
answer.  

 

24.  Can you make me the presenter? No.  

 

 



Future of Smart Work RFP FAQ’s (Updated 01.11.19) 

25.  I'll research the Vulcan program more closely but by connectivity 
infrastructure to reduce carbon footprint, just thinking about the back-
end data center and infrastructure that is providing the connectivity also 
consumes power.  So could have an impact on overall carbon footprint.  
Asking to see if in the consulting services need to have expertise in those 
areas.  It is not a focus of our grant currently.  

 

26.  In reviewing the RFP, we noticed mention of the following attachments: 
9.1 Appendix A: Staffing Matrix Budget and 9.2 Appendix B: Key Roles. 
Can you please point me to where the documents are located or send 
them directly? Please reference question #7 for the answer.  

 


